Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 6
MATT DORSEY
MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 9, 2024
TO: Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Matt Dorsey Chairperson, Public Safety and e
Neighborhood Services Committee M

RE: Public Safety and Neighborhood Services COMMITTEE REPORT

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of The Pubic Safety and Neighborhood Services
Committee, I have deemed the following matters are of an urgent nature and request it be
considered by the full Board on Tuesday December 17, as a committee report.

241052 Liquor License Issuance - 969 Market Street - Vita Brevis
Club

Hearing to consider that the issuance of a Type-48 on-sale general
public premises liquor license to VBC SF LLC, doing business as
Vita Brevis Club, located at 969 Market Street (District 6), will
serve the public convenience or necessity of the City and County
of San Francisco

These matters will be heard at the regularly scheduled Public Safety and Neighborhood
Services Committee Meeting on Thursday December 12. 2024, at 10:00am.
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